## STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION March 13, 2009 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of March 13, 2009 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman Ronald Bish, Contractor David Munsill, Journeyman Douglas A. Reid, Journeyman Raymond a. Turri, Contractor Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman Stephen W. Knight, Public Member Eric B. Collett, Public Member John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician Iris Papale, Public Member		
Members Absent:	Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman		
Member Vacancy:	This Board currently has One (1) Public Members		
DCP Staff Present:	Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Secretary Occupational & Professional Licensing Division		
General Public;	Jeff McLain Vinson Ford Chris Grey Peter Roy Epi Soto		Shaun Desrosiers Eric Dauplaise Michael Ciampanelli Eric Lavallee Sal Santorelli

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, May 8, 2009 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117.

Justin Talbot Braulio Dinis

Luis Arroyo Lucas Bulat

Glenn Cucinell

Jeremy Westerling Amanuel Tekle

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit www.ct.gov/dcp.

- 1. 8:30 a.m. Call to order, and <u>remind everyone to place their cell phones on</u> <u>"silent".</u>
  - a. The Minutes of Meeting of February 13, 2009 was reviewed. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve the Minutes of Meeting.
- 2. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request: None
- 3. Request to Appear Before the Board:
  - a. Jeffrey McLain Appeared and discuss the importance of requiring an Electrical Contractor (E2 or E1) to install Photovoltaic systems.
- 4. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today: None
- 5. CHRO Applicants: None
- 6. CHRO Renewals: None
- 7. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- 8. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:
  - a. Michael Boulger E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to his experience/training.
  - b. Glenn A. Cucinell PV1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
  - c. Erik R. Anderson PV2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, Board Member Reid oppose and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
  - d. Justin B. Talbot E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to his experience/training.
  - e. Amanuel G. Tekle E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve him to take the E2 exam.

- f. Shaun Desrosiers C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Yusza, Board Member Papale 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- g. Louis Monforte E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. No Show.
- h. Brian M. Anderson L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to his experience/training.
- i. Eric Dauplaise L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to his experience/training.
- j. Salvatore C. Santorelli E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Reid 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to his experience/training.
- k. Roy Dawson E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to his experience/training.
- Paul M. Clement, Jr. C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the voted carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- m. Matthew Piantedosi E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time.
  It was moved by Board Member Leech Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to his experience/training.
- n. Roy Dawson E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- o. Luis D. Arroyo E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his E1, but approve him to take the E2 exam.
- p. Robert P. Sawyer E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.

- **q.** Matthew J. Hoffman E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show**
- **r.** Jeremy V. Westerling E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show**
- s. Joseph T. Riese C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his C5 application, but approve him to take the C6 exam.
- Gregory P. Forte E1 Licensee seeking to reinstate his license without retesting. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- u. Vinson Ford E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- v. Tracy L. Hatch E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, Board Member Papale opposed, and the vote carried to deny his application.
- w. Christopher R. Grey L2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Reid 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- x. Marlon E. Boyd L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Yusza, Board Member Knight 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- y. Kevin R. Brogan E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to his experience/training.
- z. Sean D. Simonsen E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time.
  It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and
  the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- aa. Eric A. Lavallee E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his E1 application, but approve him to take the E2 exam.

- bb. David C. Levine E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his E1 application, but approve him to take the E2 exam.
- cc. Frank A. Hirons E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- **dd.** Ronald D. Michaud E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **No Show.**
- ee. Epifanio Soto E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application, and refer Anchor Electrical Contractors, to the DCP Trade Practice Division for investigation of employing unlicensed persons.
- **ff.** Mario J. Paulo E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- gg. Michael Ciampanelli E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- hh. Peter J. Roy E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- ii. Jaroslaw Popowski E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Bish, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- jj. David M. Wendt E2 licensee reappearing to seek a waiver of the 2 year journeyperson requirement to take his E1 exam.. Previous request was denied at the September 2008 meeting. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his request. Mr. Wendt must wait the 2 year requirement.
- kk. Lucas A. Bulat E2 applicant previously approve to take the E2 exam with extra time. He is seeking to take the exam for a 5<sup>th</sup> time with additional time to the extra time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, Board Members Knight and Papale opposed, and the vote carried to deny his request, but will grant him additional time to take his exam when he reapplies.

Electrical Board Meeting of March 13, 2009

- II. Gerald Cuccia E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training
- 9. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 10. Request for Reinstatement:
  - a. Harry Rawlinson Surrendered his license in 2006, and is seeking to have his E1 license reinstated without retesting. He has completed his 2007 2008 continuing education. No Show
  - kevin Jennings E1 licensee seeking to reinstate license without retesting. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his request.
  - c. Christopher Groves T2 licensee seeking to reinstate license without retesting. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his request.
  - d. Braulio Dinis E2 licensee seeking to reinstate license without retesting, has completed continuing education. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his request.
- 11. Request for Reconsideration: None
- 12. Request to Suspend: None
- 13. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
- 14. Settlements Agreements: None
- 15. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 16. Notice of Continuance: None
- 17. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 18. Request to Revise: None
- 19. Request to Reopen: None
- 20. Review of Examination Results: None
- 21. Electrical None

## Electrical Board Meeting of March 13, 2009

- 22. TV & Radio: None
- 23. Review of Correspondence:
  - **a.** Correspondence from Thomas Sportini, Training Director of IBEW Local Union 488. introducing himself, and submitting continuing education information
  - **b.** Correspondence from France J. Lee, Paralegal Specialist II re; Final Decision Order Docket No. 2008-1465.
  - **c.** Correspondence from Vince Dederer expressing concern re: his continuing education class.
  - **d.** Continuing Education evaluation forms for review
  - e. News article from the Hartford Courant re: Electrical Licensee

## Agenda Items 23 a-e will be marked over to May 8, 2009 per Chairman Valleries.

- 24. Old Business: None
- 25. New Business:
  - a. Chairman Valleries would like to discuss at next months agenda, the requirements for PV1 & PV2 license.
- 26. Formal Administrative Hearings: None
- 27. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
- 28. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 29. Adjournment:
  - a. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to adjourn the meeting at 12:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie R. Pinkney, Secretary State Electrical Examining Work Board